
Nonnye Grant 

From: Nonnye Grant 

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:20 PM 

To: Melinda Watts 

Subject: RE: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration 6 ~Ck£~ di­d 
Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

1K3/1 !/OO5"d- 12 
Melinda Watts Delivered: 2/16/2011 3:20 PM 

Good afternoon Melinda, I will enter this into MCD per your email. Thanks for letting me 
know. N 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:15 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration 

Nonnye, 

Below is the FEID number for TK317, Global Telecom Exchange, Inc., Docket No. 110052­
Tl. Let me know if you need anything else. 

Melinda 

From: jayson@insidegtx.com [mailto:jayson@insidegtx.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 3:06 PM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Re: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration 

27-2382421 

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile 

From: "Melinda Watts" <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Date: Tue, 15 Feb 2011 14:16:34 -0500 

To: <jayson@insidegtx.com> 

Subject: Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. Florida IXC Registration 


Mr. Cornelius: 

Please provide the FEID number for Global Telecom Exchange, Inc. I need this number to 
process your request for IXC Registration in Florida. 

If you have any questions, please call me at the number below. 

Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) oJ 0 8 3 FEB 17 = 
(850) 413-6953 (fax) 

2/16/2011 FPSC-COHMISSIOH CLERK 
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